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Dear I,

| could offer a meeting on 28 November at 14:00.
If the time is suitable, could you please fill in participants details into the table in attachment.

Best regards,

‘
European Commission

Cabinet of the Executive Vice-President Frans Timmermans
European Green Deal

ec.europa.eu
rans Timmermans' personal webpage, Twitter and Facebook page!

rrom: I S

I @ec.europa.eu>

Sent: Friday, October 21, 2022 3:41 PM

To:_ _@airliquide.com>

Ce: I I < curopa.cu>

Subject: RE: Hydrogen Council/ Follow up meeting EVP Timmermans and Council
delegation

Deor I

Many thanks for your message.

Either myself or my coIIeagues- will confirm with you a date on the following
week.

Best wishes,

From: I S s ricuide com>

Sent: Friday, October 21, 2022 3:37 PM

To: I ) N o curopa cu>

Subject: Fwd: Hydrogen Council/ Follow up meeting EVP Timmermans and Council



delegation

Dear !

Further to the exchange of emails between Mrs. Pineiro Kruik and
could you please indicate me if Mrs. Tomczak would be available either on
November 28 or on December 9 for a meeting with at the
European Commission in Brussels ?

Thanks a lot

Best regards

European & International Affairs
Air Liquide
I F-ris

---------- Forwarded message ---------

De : PINEIRO KRUIK Estela _@,ec.europa.eu>
Date: lun. 17 oct. 2022 2 12:17

Subject: RE: Hydrogen Council/ Follow up meeting EVP Timmermans and
Council delegation

i AK Aleksandra
cc oo - [ -
(@ec.europa.eu>

Thanks for your email and apologies for the delayed response on my side but we
were abroad with EVP Timmermans.

It was a pleasure indeed to participate at the meeting of the Hydrogen Council.
As agreed would indeed be good to follow up in the coming weeks on the

various points they touched upon for follow-up. Please be in close contact with
Aleksandra on this andh that I am included in this email now.
Very grateful for the Council’s most recent studies.

Kind regards,
Estela

Estela Pifieiro Kruik



Member of Cabinet to Executive Vice-President Frans Timmermans

European Commission

BERL‘F

B-10 russels/Belgium
@ec.europa.eu

rrom: S i cour
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2022 2:29 PM

To: PINEIRO KRUIK Estela (CAB-TIMMERMANS) <[

hvdro encouncil.com>;-
airliquide.com>;

pairliquide.com>; TOMCZAK Aleksandra (CAB-
(@ec.europa.eu>

Subject: Re: Hydrogen Council/ Follow up meeting EVP Timmermans and
Council delegation

peor I

On behalf omf Air Liquide and Hydrogen Council
representative for Europe, I wou e to convey our deep appreciation for the
time EVP Timmermans has spent with the Council delegation yesterday.

It has been a very open and fruitful discussion, and we would like to follow up
on some points that were briefly touched upon during the discussion, when
EVP Timmermans welcomed comments from the industry to contribute to the
conversation on the legislation.

We would therefore be delighted to follow up with you and your colleague
Aleksandra Tomczak on the current positions Council members have
regarding the need for regulatory certainty, including RED3, Gas package,
related to definition of low carbon hydrogen and networks regulations.

It would be beneficial to follow up in the next couple weeks. I will ask my
assistant to liaise with your secretariat to identify a possible date at your
convenience.

As the council just published a new comprehensive study on international
trade flows, please find herewith the link to the Council’s most recent studies
that constitute reference documents for the industry.

https://hydrogencouncil.com/en/intelligence/

Best regards,



BI l






